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Apply for a Trade Name or a Trademark: ARIZONA SECRETARY OF STATE 
Capitol Executive Tower 
1700 W. Washington St., Suite 103C 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
(602) 542-6187   
www.azsos.gov 
 

Create a Limited Liability Company (LLC) or 
corporation: 

ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1300 W. Washington St. 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
(602) 542-3026 
(602) 542-3285 (Annual Reports) 
http://ecorp.azcc.gov/  
 

Apply for a business license (City of Phoenix): CITY OF PHOENIX 
License Services/City Clerk Department 
200 W. Washington St. 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003 
602-262-4638, option 4 
licenseservices@phoenix.gov 
 

Apply for an TIN (tax identification number): ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE  
1600 W. Monroe Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
(602) 255-2060 or 1 800 843-7196 
www.revenue.state.az.us 
 

Apply for a EIN (employer identification number), 
federal tax-exempt status under section 501(c)(3) or 
other code provisions: 

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (I.R.S.)  
4041 N. Central Avenue 
Phoenix, Arizona 85012 
(602) 636-9199 or 1 800 829-4933  
www.irs.gov    
 

Apply for a liquor license: DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR LICENSES & CONTROL 
800 W. Washington St., 5th Floor 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
(602) 542-5141 
www.azliquor.gov 
 

Apply for a contractor’s license: ARIZONA REGISTRAR OF CONTRACTORS 
Capitol Executive Tower 
1700 W. Washington St., Suite 105C 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
(602) 542-1525 or 1 888 271-9286 
www.azroc.gov 
 

Record a trade name or trademark at the county level: MARICOPA COUNTY RECORDER 
111 S. 3rd Avenue 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003 
(602) 506-3535 
www.recorder.maricopa.gov 
 

Banks and financial institutions – apply for name 
approval: 

ARIZONA DEPT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 
2910 N. 44th Street, Suite 310 
Phoenix, Arizona 85018 
(602) 771-2800 
www.azdfi.gov 
 

Get general information on small businesses: ARIZONA COMMERCE AUTHORITY 
333 N. Central Avenue, Suite 1900 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004 
(602) 845-1200 or 1 800 542-5684 
www.azcommerce.com 
 

 


